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May 16,2022 
 
 
Scott McGee, P.E. 
SMM PE, LLC 
790 Tramway Lane NE #10C 
Albuquerque, NM 87122 
 
RE: 4000 Ellison NE 
 4000 Ellison Street NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 4/17/22 
 Hydrology File: D17D074 
 
Dear Mr. McGee: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5/3/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit.  The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 
General Notes 

1. The proposed pond/channel will need to have fencing for safety per DPM.  
2. Your proposed spot elevations still show a 3.5 feet deep pond it seems. Please clarify. 

a. Please show the fence on the detail as well. 
3. Please confirm with AMAFCA the site plan is acceptable. This site is close to their 

facility. 
4. It looks like some of the site may be directed to adjacent site. 

a. Please confirm this is not the case and clearly show on plan. 
5. What is this? (Trash enclosure) 

a.  
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6. Please clearly show where this section is taken to relate to the plan (e.g. section A-A). 
What is this a section of? (see picture below from plans) 

a.  
b. This is also assumingly a dumpster location above? 

7. With a 0.5” depth, will the pond really retain the SWQV necessary? (e.g. the outlet is 3.5 
and the bottom depth is 3.0. 

8. Provide cross sections of all ponds. (elevation of SWQV, outlet, and 100 yr elevation). 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  
 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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